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507 18 STREET SOUTH, ARLINGTON, VA,

12 December 1951 ‘

Maj. Gen. Ralph J. Canine, Director
Armed Forces Security Agency .
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Sir:

At the last meeting of SCAG, the question of basic research
in connection with certain special problems of AFSA was
discussed. On the basis of this discussion, SCAG strongly
recommends that AFSA put forth additional effort in basiec
research.

SCAG suggests that AFSA appoint a committee to investigate
the possibilities of implementing such a program, by con-
tract or otherwise, and to delineate in general terms the
nature of this program. SCAG, both collectively and
individually, is prepared to offer you any assistance,
either in the preparation of this program or in the imple-
mentation of it.

Very truly yours,
H. T. Engstrom
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